
 

 

 

AGENDA 

CITY OF ROCKLIN PLANNING COMMISSION 

DATE: July 18, 2017 

TIME:  6:30 PM 

PLACE:    Council Chambers, 3970 Rocklin Road 

www.rocklin.ca.us 

 

 

Any writing related to an agenda item for the open session of this meeting distributed to the Planning Commission 

less than 72 hours before this meeting is available for inspection at the Community Development Department, 3970 

Rocklin Road, First Floor, Rocklin, during normal business hours. These writings will also be available for review at the 

Planning Commission meeting in the public access binder located at the back table in the Council Chambers. 

 

CITIZENS ADDRESSING THE COMMISSION 

Citizens may address the Planning Commission on any items on the agenda, when the item is considered.  Citizens 

wishing to speak may request recognition from the presiding officer by raising his or her hand and stepping to the 

podium when requested to do so.  An opportunity will be provided for citizens wishing to speak on non-agenda items to 

similarly request recognition and address the Planning Commission. Three to five-minute time limits may be placed on 

citizen comments. 

 

All persons with electronic presentations for public meetings will be required to bring their own laptop or other form of 

standalone device that is HDMI or VGA compatible.  It is further recommended that presenters arrive early to test their 

presentations.  The City is not responsible for the compatibility or operation of non-city devices or the functionality of 

non-city presentations. 

 

ACCOMMODATING THOSE INDIVIDUALS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Rocklin encourages those with disabilities to 

participate fully in the public hearing process.  If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in 

our public hearing process or programs, please contact our office at (916) 625-5160 well in advance of the public 

hearing or program you wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. 

 

WRITTEN MATERIAL INTRODUCED INTO THE RECORD 

Any citizen wishing to introduce written material into the record at the hearing on any item is requested to provide a 

copy of the written material to the Planning Department prior to the hearing date so that the material may be 

distributed to the Planning Commission prior to the hearing. 

 

COURT CHALLENGES AND APPEAL PERIOD 

Court challenges to any public hearing items may be limited to only those issues which are raised at the public hearing 

described in the notice or in written correspondence delivered to the City at or prior to the public hearing. (Government 

Code Section 65009) 

 

There is a 10-day appeal period for most Planning Commission decisions.  However, a Planning Commission approval of 

a tentative parcel map has a 15-day appeal period.  Appeals can be made by any interested party upon payment of the 

appropriate fee and submittal of the appeal request to the Rocklin City Clerk or the Planning Department, 3970 Rocklin 

Road, Rocklin. 

 

FURTHER INFORMATION 

Any person interested in an agenda item may contact the Planning Staff prior to the meeting date, at 3970 Rocklin 

Road, Rocklin, CA 95677 or by phoning (916) 625-5160 for further information. 

Packet Pg. 1



Agenda of July 18, 2017 

Page 2 

 

 

INTRODUCTION 

 

1. Meeting called to Order  

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Roll Call 

4. Minutes 

a. June 20, 2017 

5. Election of Officers 

6. Correspondence 

7. Citizens Addressing the Commission on Non Agenda Items 

 

CONSENT ITEMS 

 

 None 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

8. STANFORD RANCH PARCEL 56 TIME EXTENSION 

TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP, DL-2011-01 

 

This application is a request for approval of a one-year extension of time for a previously approved tentative 

parcel map, Stanford Ranch Parcel 56 (DL-2011-01), to allow the subdivision of 9.24 ± acres into 2 approximately 

equal lots. The proposed project site is generally located on the southeast corner of West Stanford Ranch Road 

and Sunset Blvd.  The Assessor’s Parcel Number is 017-081-025. 

 

The project was previously found to be categorically exempt pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act 

(CEQA) Guidelines through Resolution PC-2012-03. 

 

The property owner and applicant is 1400 Stanford Ranch Properties, LLC. 

 

a. Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Rocklin Approving a One-Year Time Extension of the 

Stanford Ranch Parcel 56 Tentative Parcel Map (DL-2011-01) 

 

9. NELLIA ESTATES (a.k.a. SAMOYLOVICH ESTATES) TIME EXTENSION 

TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP DL-2003-07 

 

This application is a request for approval of a one-year extension of time for a previously approved tentative 

subdivision map (DL-2003-07) to divide approximately 1.8 acres into four residential lots ranging in size from 

approximately 11,000 square feet to 30,000 square feet. The lots are proposed to be accessed via a private 

street.  The subject property is generally located approximately 120 feet south of the intersection of Lost Avenue 

and Winding Lane.  APN 010-260-040.   

 

A Mitigated Negative Declaration of Environmental Impacts was previously approved for this project through 

Resolution PC-2005-56. 

 

The property owner and applicant is Multigroup, LLC. 

Packet Pg. 2



Agenda of July 18, 2017 

Page 3 

 

 

a. Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Rocklin Approving a One-Year Extension of the Nellia 

Estates (Formerly Samoylovich Estates) Tentative Parcel Map and Oak Tree Preservation Permit (DL-2003-

07; TRE-2005-18) 

 

NON PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

10. Informational Items and Presentations 

a. None 

11. Reports and Discussion Items from Planning Commissioners 

12. Reports from City Staff 

13. Adjournment 

 

 

Packet Pg. 3



City of Rocklin  Page 1 
Planning Commission Minutes  June 20, 2017  

CITY OF ROCKLIN  
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

 
June 20, 2017 

Rocklin Council Chambers 
Rocklin Administration Building 

3970 Rocklin Road 
(www. rocklin.ca.us) 

 

 
1. Meeting Called to Order at  6:30 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Whitmore.   
3. Roll Call  
 

Chairman Sloan 
 Vice Chairman Martinez    
 Commissioner McKenzie 
 Commissioner Whitmore  
 Commissioner Vass  
  
 Others Present: 
 

DeeAnne Gillick, Deputy City Attorney  
Laura Webster, Director of Long Range Planning 
Bret Finning, Planning Services Manager 
Dara Dungworth, Senior Planner 
Dave Palmer, City Engineer 

 Terry Stemple, Planning Commission Secretary 
 
 About 6 others 
 
4. Minutes –     

a. Minutes of June 6, 2017 were approved as submitted. 
5. Correspondence  -  None 
6. Citizens Addressing the Commission on Non Agenda Items –  None 
 
CONSENT ITEMS  
 
None 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
7. SOUTH WHITNEY MIXED USE TOWNHOMES AND MEDICAL CENTER 

TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, SD2017-0006 
 
This application is a request for approval of a tentative subdivision map to create three common ownership 
lots and 20 townhome parcels in conjunction with previously approved entitlements to construct an office 
building and four multi-unit townhome buildings.  The subject site is located on the southerly side of  South 
Whitney Boulevard between Sunset Boulevard and Bryce Way.  APN 016-240-039.  The property is zoned 

Packet Pg. 4

Agenda Item #4.a.



City of Rocklin  Page 2 
Planning Commission Minutes  June 20, 2017  

Retail Business (C-2), Planned Development Residential (PD-R), and Open Area (OA).  The General Plan 
designations are Retail Commercial (RC), High Density Residential (HDR), and Recreation Conservation (R-C). 
 
A Mitigated Negative Declaration of Environmental Impacts was previously approved by the Rocklin City 
Council through Resolution No. 2016-177.  The project site is not on any of the lists enumerated under Section 
65962.5 of the Government Code related to hazardous wastes. 
 
The applicant is Gordon Wong, GKW Architects.  The property owner is USA Investments Associates, Inc. 

 
Dara Dungworth, Senior Planner, presented the staff report and a Blue Memo. 
 
The Commission had no questions for staff. 
  
Applicant, Gil Lee, USA Investments, addressed the Commission updating them on the progress of the project. 
 
The Commission had questions for the applicant regarding: 
 

1. Type of professional office space proposed 
 
The hearing was opened to the public for comment. 
 

1. Leah Anderson, Rocklin, CA had questions regarding: 
a. Condos/townhomes being for sale 
b. Type of medical office uses 
c. The need for more medical offices in this area 
d. Any provisions to stop residential portion from becoming rentals 

 
There being no further comments, the hearing was closed.   
 
Commission Deliberation/Discussion: 
 
On a motion by Commissioner Martinez and seconded by Commissioner Vass, Resolution of the Planning 
Commission of the City of Rocklin Recommending Approval of a Tentative Subdivision Map (South Whitney Mixed 
Use Townhomes and Medical Center / SD2017-0006) was approved by the following vote with the addition of the 
following condition: 
 

4. Common Areas - Open Space - Maintenance 
 
 Prior to or concurrently with the recordation of the final map the subdivider shall 

provide for the ownership and maintenance of those portions of the project to be 
commonly owned and / or maintained by the residents of the subdivision as 
specified herein through formation of a homeowner's association. The documents 
creating the homeowner's association shall meet the following requirements and 
minimum provisions:  (ENGINEERING, CITY ATTORNEY) 

 
a. Define the following portions of the subdivision to be common areas jointly 

owned and / or maintained by the residents of the subdivision: Lot A and Lot C 
as shown in Exhibit A. 

b. Assignment to the homeowner's association responsibility for the maintenance 
of common areas and commonly maintained areas on and within Lot A, Lot C, 
and Lots 1 through 20, including but not limited to, all structures, landscaping, 

Packet Pg. 5

Agenda Item #4.a.



City of Rocklin  Page 3 
Planning Commission Minutes  June 20, 2017  

private utility services, outdoor lighting, private streets and alleys, parking, 
recreational facilities, detention and drainage facilities, all landscaping in the 
public rights-of-way, as required herein, and oak mitigation plantings, if any. 

c. Assignment to the homeowner's association responsibility to monitor and 
report to the Economic and Community Development Director of the City of 
Rocklin on activities and violations of any of these conditions, easement 
restriction, or any other ordinance, rule or regulation of the City occurring 
within the common area. 

d. A statement that the City may, at its option, cause the maintenance 
responsibilities set forth in the documents creating the homeowners association 
to be performed and assess (lien) the cost to the homeowner's association in 
the event the project is not maintained in accordance with the approved plans.  
(RMC §17.60.040) 

e. A statement expressly prohibiting modification or deletion of any portion of the 
homeowner’s association documents which specifically address City conditions 
of approval, City requirements, or termination of the HOA in its entirety, 
without the express written consent of the City. 

f. The documents creating the homeowner’s association shall specifically include 
the following condition for enforcement by the homeowner’s association: 

 A “parking enforcement plan” (Exhibit B to Resolution 2016-180) that includes 
guarantees, to the satisfaction of the Economic and Community Development 
Director that the garages shall be used for the parking of automobiles, and 
ensures that roll-up garage doors, with automatic garage door openers are 
used throughout the project, consistent with RMC 17.66.020. 

g. City review shall be required for any development, including fencing and 
landscaping, within the common area. Notice of this requirement shall be 
recorded by separate instrument with the final map. 

h. A notice shall be included in the subdivision's CC&R, and recorded by separate 
instrument with the final map, stating that individual lot and building design 
shall be subject to City approved design guidelines available from the City of 
Rocklin Department of Economic and Community Development. 

In lieu of a property owners association, as required above in Section 4(b), 
Subdivider may utilize a conservancy, or other suitable legal entity, to own, 
maintain, and carry out all duties identified in this Section 2. as it relates to the lot 
designated “Open Space” on Exhibit A. This alternative ownership entity shall have 
characteristics of responsibility, accountability, and longevity, which are 
substantially similar to a property owners’ association, so that the City is confident 
of the entity's ability to operate, manage and maintain the open space in perpetuity. 
Any alternative ownership entity shall be formed so that the maintenance, 
monitoring, and lien rights required in Section 15(b) are legal obligations of the 
ownership entity. The alternative ownership entity shall be reviewed and approved 
by the City Attorney and the Economic and Community Development Director for 
compliance with these conditions of approval. 

 
AYES:  Martinez, Vass, McKenzie, Whitmore, Sloan  
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

Packet Pg. 6

Agenda Item #4.a.



City of Rocklin  Page 4 
Planning Commission Minutes  June 20, 2017  

NON PUBLIC HEARINGS 

8. Informational Items and Presentations - None 
9. Reports and Discussion Items from Planning Commissioners   
 

• Completion and connection of Whitney Ranch Parkway 
• Grading on Wildcat near new interchange 

 
10. Reports from City Staff – None 
11. Adjournment 
 
There being no further business brought before the Commission, the meeting was adjourned at  6:49 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Terry Stemple 

 Assistant City Clerk 
 

Approved at the regularly scheduled 
Meeting of   
 

Packet Pg. 7

Agenda Item #4.a.



 
 

City of Rocklin Economic and Community Development Department 
_______            _________________________________________________________________ 

 
Planning Commission 

STAFF REPORT 
 

Stanford Ranch Parcel 56 – Time Extension 
DL-2016-0002 

 
July 18, 2017 

_             _______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission approve the following: 
 
RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISISON OF THE CITY OF ROCKLIN APPROVING A ONE-
YEAR TIME EXTENSION OF THE STANFORD RANCH PARCEL 56 TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP  
(DL-2011-01) 
 
Application Request 
 
This application is a request for approval of a one-year extension of time for the previously 
approved Stanford Ranch Parcel 56 (Planning Commission Resolution No. 2012-04). The 
approved project is a tentative parcel map to allow the division of an approximately 9.24-acre 
lot into two lots of approximately equal size. 
 
Location  
 
The subject property is generally located on the southeastern corner of West Stanford Ranch 
Road and Sunset Boulevard (Figure 1). The property is designated with Assessor’s Parcel 
Number (APN) 017-081-025.  
  

 

 

Packet Pg. 8

Agenda Item #8.



Planning Commission Staff Report 
Stanford Ranch Parcel 56 Tentative Parcel Map Time Extension 
July 18, 2017 
Page 2 
 

Figure 1 – Location Map 

 
 
Owner/Applicant 
 
The property owner and applicant is 1400 Stanford Ranch Properties, LLC.  
 
Project Background and Request for Extension  
 
The Planning Commission approved the Stanford Ranch Parcel 56 tentative parcel map on 
February 21, 2011 via Resolution No. PC-2012-04 (Attachment A).  
 
The project has benefited from two automatic time extensions granted by the State totaling 3 
years, which extended the expiration date to 2016. On May 3, 2016, an extension was approved 
by the Planning Commission via Resolution No. PC-2016-24. This was the first application 
requesting approval for a time extension submitted to the City for this project. The applicant 
has submitted documentation for review and approval, but was not ready to record a final map 
prior to the project expiration date. Therefore, in order to prevent the entitlement from 
expiring, and allow the recordation of the final map an extension request has been submitted 
(Attachment B).  The Engineering Division has confirmed that the applicant has now completed 
all documents required to record the final map once a time extension has been approved. 

Packet Pg. 9

Agenda Item #8.



Planning Commission Staff Report 
Stanford Ranch Parcel 56 Tentative Parcel Map Time Extension 
July 18, 2017 
Page 3 
 
 
According to the Municipal Code, the City may grant one or more extensions of time up to, but 
not exceeding, an additional six years beyond the initial 24 months allowed for filing a final 
map, and any automatic extensions allowed by the State. Therefore, if the proposed extension 
were to be approved, the project would still be eligible for up to four additional one-year time 
extensions under the provisions of State law and the Rocklin Municipal Code. 
 
Environmental Determination 
 
A Notice of Exemption was previously approved by the Rocklin Planning Commission through 
Resolution No. 2012-03. The requested time extension does not result in any environmental 
impacts beyond those that were previously identified.  
 
General Plan and Zoning Compliance 
 
The property is zoned Planned Development Business Professional/Commercial/Light Industrial 
(PD-BP/C/LI) and the underlying General Plan designation is Business 
Professional/Commercial/Light Industrial (BP/COMM/LI). Staff finds this request to be 
consistent with the existing General Plan designations and zoning. The proposed extension to 
the previously-approved project would be compatible with anticipated development of 
surrounding residential designated properties. 
 
Based on the analysis presented above, staff recommends that the Planning Commission 
approve a 12-month time extension as requested.  
 
Attachments 
 
Attachment A – Planning Commission Resolution No. PC-2012-04 (February 21, 2012) 
Attachment B – Extension Request 
 
 
Prepared by Nathan Anderson, Associate Planner 
 

Packet Pg. 10

Agenda Item #8.



Packet Pg. 11

Agenda Item #8.



Packet Pg. 12

Agenda Item #8.



Packet Pg. 13

Agenda Item #8.



P
acket P

g. 1
4

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.

stemple
A

stemple
Typewritten Text
DL2016-0002



Packet Pg. 15

Agenda Item #8.



RESOLUTION NO. PC-2017- 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROCKLIN  
APPROVING A ONE-YEAR TIME EXTENSION OF A TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP 

(STANFORD RANCH PARCEL 56 – TIME EXTENSION / DL-2016-0002) 
 
 
 The Planning Commission of the City of Rocklin does resolve as follows: 
 
 Section 1. The Planning Commission of the City of Rocklin finds and determines 
that: 
 

A. Tentative Parcel Map (DL-2011-01) was approved via Planning Commission 
Resolution No. 2012-04 on February 21, 2012 to allow the division of an approximately 
9.24-acre lot into two lots of approximately equal size.  
 

B. A Notice of Exemption has been approved for this project via Planning 
Commission Resolution No. 2012-03 on February 21, 2012. 

 
C. The project was extended through one automatic extension granted by the 

state, as well as by a City-granted extension on May 3, 2016 (Resolution No. PC-2016-
24).  
 

D. The Planning Commission has considered the effect of the approval of this 
subdivision on the housing needs of the region, and has balanced those needs against 
the public service needs of its residents and available fiscal and environmental 
resources. 

 
E. The approved parcel map, together with the provisions for its design and 

improvement, is consistent with the zoning classification on the property. 
 
F. The approved parcel map, together with the provisions for its design and 

improvement, is consistent with the objectives, policies, general land uses and programs 
in the City of Rocklin's General Plan. 

 
G. The site is physically suitable for the approved type and density of 

development. 
 
H.   The approved design of this project is compatible with surrounding 

development, natural features and constraints. 
 

Packet Pg. 16

Agenda Item #8.a.



Page 2  
Reso. No.  
 

I.   The design of the approved parcel map and improvements are not likely to 
cause substantial environmental damage, nor will they substantially and avoidably 
injure fish or wildlife or their habitat. 

 
J. The design of the approved parcel map and type of improvements will not 

cause serious public health problems. 
 

 Section 2.  The one-year extension of time for the Stanford Ranch Parcel 56 
tentative parcel map (DL2016-0002) as depicted in Planning Commission Resolution 
2012-03 is hereby approved, subject to the original terms and conditions in the previous 
approval.   
 

A. Conditions 
 
1. This entitlement shall extend the expiration date of Planning Commission 

Resolution 2012-04 by one year to February 21, 2018, unless prior to that 
date a building permit has been issued or a further time extension has been 
granted.  

 
2. The originally-approved resolutions and associated exhibits (PC-2012-04) 

shall govern the design and construction of the project.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this        day of               , 2017, by the following roll call 
vote: 
 
 
AYES:  Commissioners:  

NOES:  Commissioners:  

ABSENT:  Commissioners:  

ABSTAIN: Commissioners:  

 

         ____________________________________ 
         Chairperson 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Secretary 

Packet Pg. 17

Agenda Item #8.a.



 
 

City of Rocklin Community Development Department 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Planning Commission 

STAFF REPORT 
 

Nellia (Samoylovich) Estates – Time Extension  
DL-2003-07; TRE-2005-18 

 
July 18, 2017 

_______________________________________________________________      _________ 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission approve the following: 
 
RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISISON OF THE CITY OF ROCKLIN APPROVING A ONE-
YEAR EXTENSION OF THE NELLIA ESTATES (FORMERLY SAMOYLOVICH ESTATES) TENTATIVE 
PARCEL MAP AND OAK TREE PRESERVATION PERMIT  
(DL-2003-07; TRE-2005-18) 
 
Application Request 
 
This application is a request for approval of a one-year extension of time for the previously-
approved Samoylovich Estates project (Planning Commission Resolution No. 2005-57), now 
called Nellia Estates. The approved project is a tentative parcel map and oak tree preservation 
permit to allow the division of an approximately 1.8-acre lot into four lots ranging in size from 
approximately 10,000 square feet to approximately 37,000 square feet.  
 
Location 
 
The subject property is generally located approximately 120 feet south of the intersection of 
Lost Avenue and Winding Lane, on the east side of Lost Avenue (Figure 1). The property is 
designated by Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) 010-260-040. 
 

 

Packet Pg. 18

Agenda Item #9.



Planning Commission Staff Report 
Nellia Estates (a.k.a. Samoylovich Estates) Time Extension  
July 18, 2017 
Page 2 
 

Figure 1 – Location Map 

 
 
Owner/Applicant 
 
The property owner and applicant is Multigroup, LLC. 
 
Project Background and Request for Extension 
  
The Rocklin Planning Commission approved the Samoylovich Estates tentative parcel map and 
oak tree preservation permit on May 3, 2005 via Resolution No. 2005-57 (Attachment A).  
 
The applicant has submitted Improvement Plans for review and approval, but was not ready to 
record a final map prior to the project expiration date. Therefore, in order to prevent the 
entitlements from expiring, the extension request was submitted (Attachment B).  
 
Although it has benefited from several automatic time extensions granted by the State, this is 
the first application for the City to approval a time extension for this project. According to the 
Municipal Code, the City may grant one or more extensions of time up to, but not exceeding, an 
additional six years beyond the initial 24 months allowed for filing a final map, and any 
automatic extensions allowed by the State. Therefore, if the proposed extension were to be 

Packet Pg. 19

Agenda Item #9.



Planning Commission Staff Report 
Nellia Estates (a.k.a. Samoylovich Estates) Time Extension  
July 18, 2017 
Page 3 
 
approved, the project would still be eligible for up to four additional one-year time extensions 
under the provisions of State law and the Rocklin Municipal Code. 
 
Environmental Determination 
 
A Mitigated Negative Declaration of Environmental Impacts was previously approved by the 
Rocklin City Council through Resolution No. 2005-56; the requested time extension does not 
result in any environmental impacts beyond those that were previously identified. 
 
General Plan and Zoning Compliance 
 
The property is zoned Planned Development Residential, 4 Dwellings/Acre (PD-4) and the 
underlying General Plan designation is Medium Density Residential (MDR). Staff finds this 
request to be consistent with the existing General Plan designations and zoning. The proposed 
extension to the previously-approved project would be compatible with anticipated 
development of surrounding residential designated properties. 
 
Based on the analysis presented above, staff recommends that the Planning Commission 
approve a 12-month time extension as requested.  
 
Attachments 
 
Attachment A – Planning Commission Resolution No. 2005-57 (May 3, 2005)  
Attachment B – Extension Request  
 

Prepared by Nathan Anderson, Associate Planner 
 

Packet Pg. 20

Agenda Item #9.



Packet Pg. 21

Agenda Item #9.



Packet Pg. 22

Agenda Item #9.



Packet Pg. 23

Agenda Item #9.



Packet Pg. 24

Agenda Item #9.



Packet Pg. 25

Agenda Item #9.



Packet Pg. 26

Agenda Item #9.



Packet Pg. 27

Agenda Item #9.



Packet Pg. 28

Agenda Item #9.



Packet Pg. 29

Agenda Item #9.



Packet Pg. 30

Agenda Item #9.



Packet Pg. 31

Agenda Item #9.



Packet Pg. 32

Agenda Item #9.



Packet Pg. 33

Agenda Item #9.



Packet Pg. 34

Agenda Item #9.



Packet Pg. 35

Agenda Item #9.



RESOLUTION NO. PC-2017- 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROCKLIN  
APPROVING A ONE-YEAR TIME EXTENSION OF A TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP AND AN 

OAK TREE PRESERVATION PLAN PERMIT  
NELLIA (SAMOYLOVICH) ESTATES – TIME EXTENSION/ DL-2003-07, TRE-2005-18  

 
 The Planning Commission of the City of Rocklin does resolve as follows: 
 
 Section 1. The Planning Commission of the City of Rocklin finds and determines 
that: 
 

A. A Tentative Parcel Map (DL-2003-07) and Oak Tree Preservation Plan 
Permit (TRE-2005-18) were approved via Planning Commission Resolution No. 2005-57 
on May 3, 2005 to allow the division of an approximately 1.8-acre lot into four lots 
ranging in size from approximately 10,000 square feet to approximately 37,000 square 
feet. 

 
B.  A Mitigated Negative Declaration of environmental impacts prepared for 

this project was approved via Planning Commission Resolution No. 2005-56 on May 3, 
2005.  

 
C. The project has been extended through several automatic time extensions 

granted by the State.  
 

D. The Planning Commission has considered the effect of the approval of this 
parcel map on the housing needs of the region, and has balanced those needs against 
the public service needs of its residents and available fiscal and environmental 
resources. 

 
E. The approved parcel map, together with the provisions for its design and 

improvement, is consistent with the zoning classification on the property. 
 
F. The approved parcel map, together with the provisions for its design and 

improvement, is consistent with the objectives, policies, general land uses and programs 
in the City of Rocklin's General Plan. 

 
G. The site is physically suitable for the approved type and density of 

development. 
 

Packet Pg. 36

Agenda Item #9.a.



Page 2 
of Reso. No.  
 

H.    The approved design of this project is compatible with surrounding 
development, natural features and constraints. 

 
I.  The design of the approved parcel map and improvements are not likely to 

cause substantial environmental damage, nor will they substantially and avoidably 
injure fish or wildlife or their habitat. 

 
J. The design of the approved parcel map and type of improvements will not 

cause serious public health problems. 
 
 Section 2.  The one-year extension of time for the Nellia (Samoylovich) Estates 
Tentative Parcel Map (DL-2003-07) and Oak Tree Preservation Plan Permit (TRE-2005-
18) as depicted in Planning Commission Resolution 2005-57 is hereby approved, subject 
to the original terms and conditions in the previous approval.   
 
A. Conditions 
 

1. This entitlement shall extend the expiration date of Planning Commission 
Resolution 2005-57 by one year to May 3, 2018, unless prior to that date a 
building permit has been issued or a further time extension has been granted.  
 

2. The originally-approved resolutions and associated exhibits (PC-2005-57) shall 
govern the design and construction of the project.  

 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this        day of               , 2017, by the following roll call 
vote: 
 
AYES:  Commissioners:  

NOES:  Commissioners:  

ABSENT:  Commissioners:  

ABSTAIN: Commissioners:  

        ____________________________________ 
        Chairperson 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Secretary 
 
 

Packet Pg. 37

Agenda Item #9.a.


	AGENDA
	INTRODUCTION
	1. Meeting called to order at
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Roll Call:
	4. Minutes
	a. June 20, 2017
	[06.20.17 PC Minutes.pdf]


	5. Election of Officers
	6. Correspondence
	7. Citizens Addressing the Commission on Non Agenda Items

	CONSENT ITEMS
	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	8. STANFORD RANCH PARCEL 56 TIME EXTENSION
TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP, DL-2011-01
	
This application is a request for approval of a one-year extension of time for a previously approved tentative parcel map, Stanford Ranch Parcel 56 (DL-2011-01), to allow the subdivision of 9.24 ± acres into 2 approximately equal lots. The proposed project site is generally located on the southeast corner of West Stanford Ranch Road and Sunset Blvd.  The Assessor’s Parcel Number is 017-081-025.

The project was previously found to be categorically exempt pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines through resolution PC-2012-03.

The property owner and applicant is 1400 Stanford Ranch Properties, LLC. 

	[1 - SR - Stanford Ranch Parcel 56 Extension (COMPLETE).pdf]
	a. Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Rocklin Approving a One-Year Time Extension of the Stanford Ranch Parcel 56 Tentative Parcel Map (DL-2011-01)
	[4 - Reso - Stanford Ranch Parcel 56 Extension.pdf]


	9. NELLIA ESTATES (a.k.a. SAMOYLOVICH ESTATES) TIME EXTENSION
TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP DL-2003-07

This application is a request for approval of a one-year extension of time for a previously approved tentative subdivision map (DL-2003-07) to divide approximately 1.8 acres into four residential lots ranging in size from approximately 11,000 square feet to 30,000 square feet. The lots are proposed to be accessed via a private street.  The subject property is generally located approximately 120 feet south of the intersection of Lost Avenue and Winding Lane.  APN 010-260-040.  The property is zoned Planned Development – 4 units/acre (PD-4).  The General Plan designation is Medium Density Residential (MDR).

A Mitigated Negative Declaration of Environmental Impacts was previously approved for this project.

The property owner and applicant is Multigroup, LLC. 

	[1 - SR - Nellia Estates (Samoylovich) Extension (COMPLETE).pdf]
	a. Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Rocklin Approving a One-Year Extension of the Nellia Estates (Formerly Samoylovich Estates) Tentative Parcel Map and Oak Tree Preservation Permit (DL-2003-07; TRE-2005-18)
	[4 - Reso - Nellia Estates (Samoylovich) Extension.pdf]



	NON PUBLIC HEARINGS
	10. Informational Items and Presentations
	a. None

	11. Reports and Discussion Items from Planning Commissioners
	12. Reports from City Staff
	13. Adjournment


